HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

INMATE TELEPHONE SERVICE #4-10

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Part C – Technical Specifications 2. Pages 12 – 26 “Requirements”
Would HCSO provide an explanation of how the Items will be scored? 
a) Is each item a pass/fail, where an appropriate answer would receive X points, and an inappropriate answer receive zero points?  

b) If scoring is not a pass/fail, will HCSO score each Item with a range of values (for example from 0 to 5 points) depending on how HCSO evaluates the response?

c)  Will the three Merit values (C/I/D) have different score components (for example “C” has a maximum value of 15 points, “I” 10 points, and “D” 5 points)?  

Important and desired requirements will be evaluated and scored individually for vendors that meet all of the critical requirements. 

2.
 1.12 – Page 14 “Free Calls”

This item concerns free calls.  

a)
Will HCSO clarify if all phones or certain designated phones shall have the ability to place free calls?  

b)
Will HCSO provide the quantity of “selected local numbers”? 

c)
Will HCSO allow the winning bidder to do the same?

All phones should have the ability to provide free calls to predetermined numbers.  The system should be able to handle at least 500 predetermined local numbers. 

3. 
2.16 – Page 16 “Toll Free Numbers”

This item has a Merit of “Important”, to list all toll-free numbers called by inmates.  However, Items 4.4 and 4.5 specifically prohibit toll-free calls.  Would HCSO provide clarification, based on Items 4.4 and 4.5, that Item 2.16 is or is not a necessary Item?


   Please disregard Question 2.16.

4. 1.10 – Page 13, 2.16 – Page 16, 4.4 and 4.5 Page 18  “Toll Free Numbers”

Although the inmate will not actually dial an 800 number, TDD units may require dialing an 800 number for access.  Will HCSO allow a speed dial number that will be translated in the inmate telephone system to an 800 number for access?   


  Yes.
5. 9.7 - Page 24 “Commission Rates”
This item, with a Merit of “Critical” asks the bidder to agree to pay commissions on “Gross Billed Revenue”.  Our (EMBARQ Payphone Services, Inc.) definition of “Gross Billed Revenue” is all completed calls, with no deductions for unbillable, fraudulent calls or any other fees.  Would HCSO provide their definition of “Gross Billed Revenue”?  

Gross Billed Revenue is all completed calls, with no deductions for unbillable, fraudulent calls or any other fees.
6.
9.8- Page 24 and 10.15 – Page 26 “Sample Bill”

These two items are identical, however, 9.7 has a Merit of “I” and 10.15 has a Merit of “C”.  Would HCSO please clarify this?


   Editing error – please disregard Question 10.15.
7. Part B – Special Provisions 3. “Call Volume” – Page 6 
a) Will HCSO confirm that International calling is not currently provided?

International calls are currently allowed.  The sample month did not have any activity.

b) Will HCSO provide the existing collect, prepaid collect, and debit calling rates Interlata/Interstate and International?

Please submit your best rates.

c) Will HCSO provide six recent months of calling data; number of calls, minutes and revenue by call type local, Intralata/Intrastate, Interlata/Intrastate, Interlata/Interstate and International for collect, prepaid collect, and debit calls?

The sample month on page 6 section 3. is reflective of an average month.

d) What is the commission rate HCSO is receiving from the current inmate telephone provider? 

Please propose your best commission rate.

8. Appendix B  “Rates and Commission” – Page 33

Will HCSO advise if International calling rates should be submitted on this form, and if not where should they be provided? 

Please provide international calling rate information in the Additional Information area.  

9. Appendix B Rates and Commission “Additional Charges” – Page 33
a) Will HCSO please provide clarification on the “Additional charges” stated in the Appendix B table?

Use the “Additional Charges” area to detail ALL additional charges and fees that will be assessed for collect, debit, and prepaid inmate phone calls.

a) Will HCSO please clarify if the “Additional Charges” are charges / fees are to include vendor and all subcontractors?  

See answer to a) above.

b) Will HCSO please clarify if commission is to be paid on the charges and fees?  Inmate Telephone Service providers charge a variety of non-commissionable fees to consumers and have varying policies with regard to account treatment that impact the overall cost to the called party.  These fees provide another revenue stream used by companies to offset costs and pay a higher overall commission percentage.  Should HCSO request vendor disclosure, we recommend that vendors be required to disclose the following information so that Hillsborough County is aware of the true cost to the called party and the ability to compare offers accurately.  Information should be provided whether the fees are charged by the vendor or by a subcontractor.  An example of potential charges and fees: 

	Fee or Policy
	Amount and/or Description
	Applies to Prepaid Collect, Collect and/or Debit?
	Applies to local, intraLATA, InterLATA, and/or Interstate?

	Prepaid Account Set Up Fee
	
	
	

	Prepaid Account Funding Fee (via Telephone)
	
	
	

	Prepaid Account Funding Fee (via Internet)
	
	
	

	Minimum Prepaid Deposit Amount
	
	
	

	Prepaid Refund Fee
	
	
	

	Regulatory Cost Recovery Fee
	
	
	

	Bill Statement Fee or Bill Cost Recovery Fee or similar
	
	
	

	Direct Bill Fee
	
	
	

	Account Maintenance Fee
	
	
	

	Prepaid Account Fund Expiration Timeframe
	
	
	


10. Part C, Section 2 - Page 12 

Would HCSO please explain which if any of the following requirements are considered mandatory requirements?

 

a) "C", critical requirements,

b) "I", important requirements,

c) "D", desired requirements.

None are considered mandatory.

 

11.    2.16 - Page 16 
The county is requiring a list of all toll-free numbers called by inmates, while Section 4.4, page 18 of the RFP, the county would like the ITS provider to prohibit access to 800 and 900 type Services.  Could the county please provide direction concerning what toll free numbers, if any, it expects inmates to be able to call (phone number, entity called, and purpose of call)?

Refer to question 3 above.

12.    RFP “Opening Date & Time” – Page 3

In order to allow sufficient time for vendors to prepare a thorough RFP response, will HCSO consider extending the RFP response due date by two weeks?

Standard opening is two weeks after the pre-proposal conference. Extending this date can be discussed at the pre-proposal conference on Friday, April 23, 2010.

 
13.     Please provide the current call rates for collect and prepaid calling.

Please provide your best rates.

14.    Who is the provider of the current jail management system (JMS)?

 We use an in-house developed Jail Management System
15.    What is the intent of the HCSO to “interface” with the JMS to provide automated processing of PIN’s?
 Yes.

16.     How many workstations are needed? 

The system needs to operate on the existing HCSO workstations using a WEB interface.

17. Are there any phones located at the Work Release facility that would be a part of this contract? Public or Inmate? 
          
No.

18. Would the HCSO consider allowing only 10 references of similar size and scope instead of the total list of customer accounts? (Page 10, #20, A)

Question 20, A, asks for the list of institutions you have successfully operated in the last three years.  We would like a complete list so we have a good idea on how well you operate.  If you limited the list to 10 clients, we might not get a good representation.

19. The RFP does not mention a required installation timeframe.  What is the required installation timeframe?  Does this timeframe begin upon award or contract signing?  Will timeframe refer to calendar days or business days?

The installation timeframe is 60 calendar days from the date of contract signing by the Sheriff’s office.

20. What is the current time limit for calls?

The current time limit for inmate calls is 20 minutes.
21. Who is the current jail management provider?

We use our own in-house developed jail management system.

22. Who is the current commissary provider?

We provide our own commissary, but we will be contracting with an outside provider this year.
23. Are PINs currently being used? If so, is there an interface between the JMS system and the inmate telephone provider?

We use PINs that are currently provided by an interface to our in-house JMS.
24. Page 10 (20.G.)  Vendors shall provide: “detailed explanations of all informal and formal complaints or proceedings involving the company with the FCC and all Public Service Commissions in the states where the company is conducting business.”

a. In providing information on formal and informal complaints, over what time period should these instances have occurred?  (For example, all formal complaints from the start of business till now, & all informal complaints for the past 5 years, 10 years, etc.)

Please list all formal and informal complaints for the last 5 years.
b. Also clarify what information needs to be included with the “detailed 
explanation” of the complaints.  (ie, state/agency, customer name, phone number, nature of the complaint*, date received, date resolved, explanation of resolution)[*disconnected calls (3-way), unaccepted billed calls, calls billed to fax numbers, account balances absorbed, payment processing fees, poor customer service, blocked numbers, refunds, delay in posting payments, double billing of calls, etc.]

Please provide state/agency, customer name, phone number, nature of the complaint*, date received, date resolved, explanation of resolution

[*disconnected calls (3-way), unaccepted billed calls, calls billed to fax numbers, account balances absorbed, payment processing fees, poor customer service, blocked numbers, refunds, delay in posting payments, double billing of calls, etc.]
25. Page 26 (10.16) Requirement for a Full Time Administrator.  Please provide the current job description and/or requirements for this position.

The full time site administrator will handle all billing issues, complaints, and system issues.  This person will be the single point of contact between the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office and the Inmate Phone provider.

